



Tuesday, April 16th, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes Oak Grove Council Chambers

The Oak Grove City Council met on April 16th, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was held in the Oak Grove Council Chambers located at 8505 Pembroke Oak Grove Road Oak Grove, Kentucky. Present for the meeting were: Mayor Jacqueline Oliver, Council Member Jean Leavell, Council Member Isaiah Spencer, Council Member Richard Baker, Council Member Janet Edwards, and Council Member John Campbell and City Attorney Lee Wilson were present. Also present were Police Chief Dennis Cunningham, Finance Director Bobbie Crawford, and Deputy City Clerk Lisa L Beckman. There were approximately six (6) individuals present at the meeting.

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

OPENING CEREMONIES

OPEN FORUM

Phillip discussed a road issue. People speeding on Hugh Hunter. Mentioned 5:00 pm-8:00 pm traffic is very heavy. Requested the presence of our Police Officers to help. Discussed road improvement and sidewalks.

ROLL CALL OF ATTENDANCE

Council Member Jean Leavell, Council Member Isaiah Spencer, Council Member Richard Baker, Council Member John Campbell, and Council Member Janet Edwards were present for the meeting. A quorum of the city council was present. Council Member Edward Cook was not present for the meeting.

REVIEW OF MINUTES

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver asked the city council to make a motion to approve the minutes from the Special City Council meeting on April 9th, 2024. Council Member Richard Baker made a motion to approve the minutes. Council Member John Campbell seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; the motion passed.

AGENDA

Council Member Jean Leavell made a motion to amend the agenda, Council Member Janet Edwards second the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all members in favor. The motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS

Chief Cunningham awarded Officer Robert Fitzpatrick the Governor's Award for outstanding achievement.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

Chief Cunningham addressed questions that were brought before the Council at a previous meeting:

- Ammunition
- Expired equipment

- Exit interviews
- More time off
- Department progression
- Leadership roles
- Training programs
- Award Recognition/Promotions
- Shift differential pay.

Chief Cunningham also mentioned the investigation regarding missing money from the safe in the finance department. Investigation is closed. Nothing could be done due to time constraints with the video and money handling procedures by the Utility Office.

Proclamation-Purple Up Day, April 15th, 2024, and Proclamation-Military Child, April 2024 was read by Attorney Lee Wilson.

Council Member Janet Edwards made a motion for an item of business that allows the mayor to enter into a contract up to \$250,000.00 for the Radio Project. Council Member Jean Leavell seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A roll call vote was taken. Council Member Janet Edwards - yes, Council Member Isaiah Spencer – yes, Council Member Jean Leavell - yes, Council Member Richard Baker - yes, Council Member John Campbell – yes. The motion passed.

There was discussion regarding Scheduling a Parks Committee Meeting, Budget Committee Meeting, Fire Committee Meeting and EDC Meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION 61.810

N/A

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Council Member Janet Edwards made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Jean Leavell seconded the motion. No discussion was held, all in favor, allowing the motion to pass. The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:56 pm.

/s/	
Jacqueline Oliver, Mayor	DATE
City of Oak Grove	
ATTEST:	
lsl	
Lorelynn Fisher	DATE
City Člerk	
City of Oak Grove	

^{**}Minutes were approved at the May 7, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting. The original signed document is available at City Hall**